



Francisco Javier García

Software engineer with 14 years of experience in Fullstack Web development.

Advocate of **SOLID principles and clean code**. I build web applications using Node.js and Angular with MEAN Stack, API Rest with Java, I have also generated my web with JamStack and created mobile applications with Flutter.

Contact



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/javiergarc>



<https://github.com/ademlodev>



<https://gitlab.com/ademlodev>

Skill's

Backend

- Node.js
- Java
- Express.js
- Flutter
- Swift
- Kotlin

Frontend

- Angular
- Typescript
- Javascript

Experience

▼ Software engineer (Fullstack developer) Dev & Del

▼ Jun 2018 - Currently

- Development of projects from taking requirements with the client to the implementation of the solution, estimating the effort, managing the team and carrying out web projects using different technologies such as Angular, Node.js, MongoDB, MySQL, Docker, Java with Spring, among others...

▼ Software engineer (Web analyst developer) Tragsatec

▼ Jul 2016 - Jun 2018

- Project analysis, requirements capture, software development, and maintenance of improvements for the agency's internal management application. Projects carried out with Java, Oracle, PL/SQL, HTML, Javascript, and Dhtml technologies.

▼ Software engineer Freelance

▼ Mar 2008 – Jul 2016

- Project development for websites, requirements analysis, and maintenance of existing application functionalities

- Html5
●●●●●○
- Css3
●●●●○

- Clients: Bejob (2019), Elenco (Feb - Jul 2016), ITEM (2013), FlowFields (2008-2010), Ibermática (2009)...

BBDD

- MySQL
●●●●●●
- MongoDB
●●●●●●
- MSSQL
●●●●●○
- MyBatis/Hibernate
●●●●●○
- Oracle
●●○●○●

▼ Web developer MRM/MCCAN

▼ May 2014 – Feb 2016

- Development of website projects, requirements analysis, and maintenance of existing application functionalities..

▼ Analyst developer Evendor Engineering

▼ Mar 2011 – May 2014

- Development of desktop and web projects with technologies such as: .Net, Hibernate, J2EE, Spring-MVC, Spring-Security, WebServices, Mybatis, Oracle, SQL Server, MySQL.

▼ Analyst developer Santander Global Facilities

▼ Jun 2010 – May 2011

- Web development performing analysis and programming in Sql, SharePoint and .Net. We developed desktop application to manage the company's internal courses.

DevOps

- Git
●●●●●●
- Gitflow
●●●●●●
- Docker
●●●●●○
- AWS
●●○●○●

Education

▼ Secure web application development course  Alphasec

▼ Mobile Development Master Bootcamp  Keepcoding

▼ Html5, Css3 and Javascript course  CLE Formación

▼ Technical Engineering in Computer Management  Universidad Rey Juan Carlos

▼ Higher module of computer applications development  Hease

Soft skill's

- Analytical
- Perseverance
- Organization
- Team management

Languages

- Spanish (Native)
- English (B1 - B2)